
 
 

                      CITY OF TALENT  
        BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA 

TALENT TOWN HALL 
May 17, 2016 – 6:30 P.M. 

 
 

Budget Committee meetings are being digitally recorded and will be available on the City website:  www.cityoftalent.org 

 

The Budget Committee of the City of Talent will meet on Tuesday, May 17, 2016 in a regular Budget Committee meeting at 6:30 

P.M. in the Talent Town Hall, 206 E. Main Street.   

The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired, or for other 

accommodations for persons with disabilities, should be made at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to the City Recorder at 

541-535-1566, ext. 1012. 

The City of Talent Budget Committee reserves the right to add or delete items as needed, change the order of the agenda, and 

discuss any other business deemed necessary at the time of the study session and/or meeting.  
   

REGULAR BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING- 6:30 PM 
Anyone wishing to speak on an agenda item should complete a Public Comment Form and give it to the Minute Taker. Public 

Comment Forms are located at the entrance to the meeting place.  Comments pertaining to specific agenda items will be taken at 

the time the matter is discussed by the Budget Committee. 

 
 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance   
 
3. Approval of Minutes for May 12, 2016………………………………………………………………………Page 2-16 
 

4.             Public Hearings  
Public hearings are conducted under a prescribed procedure depending on the topic. The presiding officer will conduct the 

hearing in accordance with those procedures which will allow for public input at the announced time. 

  4.1 Public Comment on the Use of State Revenue Sharing Funds 
  4.2 Public Comment on the Proposed Budget for FY 2016-17 

 
5. Budget Committee Discussion 
 
6. Action Items 
  6.1 Motion on the Use of State Revenue Sharing Funds for fiscal year 2016-2017 
  6.2 Motion to approve the budget for fiscal year 2016-2017 
  6.3 Motion to approve the Tax Levy for fiscal year 2016-2017     
 

7. Adjournment 
  

Note: This agenda is posted on the City of Talent website (www.cityoftalent.org) in advance of each meeting. 
A copy of the budget document may be inspected or obtained on or after May 13, 2016 at Talent City Hall, 110 
East Main Street, between the hours of 8:30 AM and 5:00 PM or on the City of Talent website. 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistant to participate in this 
meeting, please contact TTY phone number 1-800-735-2900 for English and for Spanish please contact TTY 
phone number 1-800-735-3896.   

 

 

1

http://www.cityoftalent.org/
http://www.cityoftalent.org/


 
 

                        CITY OF TALENT  
        BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING DRAFT MINUTES 

TOWN HALL 
May 12, 2016 – 6:30 P.M. 

 
 

Budget Committee meetings are being digitally recorded and will be available on the City 

website:  www.cityoftalent.org 
 

The Budget Committee of the City of Talent will meet on Thursday, May 12, 2016 in a regular Budget 

Committee meeting at 6:30 P.M. in the Town Hall, 206 E. Main Street.   

The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for the hearing 

impaired, or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities, should be made at least 48 hours in 

advance of the meeting to the City Recorder at 541-535-1566, ext. 1012. 

The City of Talent Budget Committee reserves the right to add or delete items as needed, change the 

order of the agenda, and discuss any other business deemed necessary at the time of the study session 

and/or meeting.  
   

REGULAR BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING- 6:30 PM 
Anyone wishing to speak on an agenda item should complete a Public Comment Form and give it to the 

Minute Taker. Public Comment Forms are located at the entrance to the meeting place.  Comments 

pertaining to specific agenda items will be taken at the time the matter is discussed by the Budget 

Committee. 

 
 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 
Members Present       Members Absent 
Councilor Abshire       Councilor McManus 
Councilor Cooke       John Morrison 
Councilor Collins       Michael Lanier 
Councilor Pederson       Larry Chase 
Councilor Wise 
Anna D’Amato 
Sherman Lamb 
Michael Lanier 
John Harrison 
 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance  
  
3. Budget Committee Training 
City Manager, Tom Corrigan introduced City Staff:  City Recorder, Melissa Huhtala, Bret Marshall, 

Public Works Director, Chance Metcalf, Public Works Superintendent, Zac Moody, Community 

Development Director, Lana Perry, IT Director, Curtis Whipple, Police Chief and Administrative 

Services Director, Denise Woodman.   

 

Mr. Corrigan reminded the Budget Committee that the next meetings are Tuesday, May 17th and 

Thursday, May 19th.  

 

Ms. Woodman handed the Budget Committee 2 handouts (see attached).  

 
 

2

http://www.cityoftalent.org/


4. Election of Chair and Vice Chair 
 
Councilor Wise nominated Councilor Pederson as Chair.  Councilor Pederson spoke he would pass 
on the nomination.  Motion died.    
 
Councilor Cooke nominated Anna D’Amato as Chair. Councilor Pederson seconded.  Chair 
Pederson repeated the motion.  Discussion:  None.  Roll Call Vote: Councilor Abshire, Councilor 
Cooke, Councilor Collins, Councilor Pederson, Councilor Wise, Sherman Lamb, Michael Lanier 
and John Harrison:  YES.  Motion passed unanimously.      
 
Councilor Abshire nominated Sherman Lamb for Vice Chair.  Mr. Lamb spoke that he had 
conflicts for the next meetings so would be best to nominate someone else.   
 
Councilor Cooke nominated Michael Lanier for Vice Chair.  Anna D’Amato seconded.  Ms. 
D’Amato repeated the motion.  Discussion:  None.  Chair Pederson repeated the motion.  
Discussion:  None.  Roll Call Vote: Councilor Abshire, Councilor Cooke, Councilor Collins, 
Councilor Pederson, Councilor Wise, Sherman Lamb, Michael Lanier and John Harrison:  YES.  
Motion passed unanimously.       
 
 
 
5. Approval of the May 12, 2015 Minutes 
 
Mr. Lamb moved to approve the May 12, 2015 Minutes.  Councilor Pederson seconded.  Ms. 
D’Amato repeated the motion.  Discussion:  None.  All ayes.  Motion passed unanimously.  
 
6.             Presentation of the FY 2016-17 Budget  
 

Mr. Corrigan gave an overview of the Budget Message (see attached). 

 

Ms. Woodman went through the budget process. 

 

Councilor Cooke left at 7:37 PM 

 

Ms. Woodman and Mr. Corrigan went through each Fund: 

 General Fund 

 Library Fund 

 Parks Fund 

 Street Fund 

 Water Fund  

 TAP Fund  

 SDC Fund 

 Debt Service- All Funds 

 Capital Improvement Program (CIP) Fund 

 

7.             Public Hearings  
Public hearings are conducted under a prescribed procedure depending on the topic. The presiding 

officer will conduct the hearing in accordance with those procedures which will allow for public input at 

the announced time. 

 

None. 
 
8. Budget Committee Discussion 
 
Ms. Woodman spoke that if any of the Committee members had questions to email them to her and Mr. 

Corrigan before Tuesday afternoon.  It was explained that the questions and answers would be presented 

at the next meeting.      

 3



9. Adjournment 
 
The Budget Committee Meeting adjourned at 8:30 PM 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted by: 
 
 
_____________________________________________________ 
City Recorder, Melissa Huhtala 
 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
____________________________________________________ 
City Manager, Tom Corrigan 

  

Note: This agenda is posted on the City of Talent website (www.cityoftalent.org) in 
advance of each meeting. A copy of the budget document may be inspected or obtained 
after the Budget Message has been delivered at the May 12, 2016 Budget Committee 
Meeting. Documents may be obtained at Talent City Hall, 110 East Main Street, between 
the hours of 8:30 AM and 5:00 PM or on the City of Talent website. 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistant to 
participate in this meeting, please contact TTY phone number 1-800-735-2900 for English 
and for Spanish please contact TTY phone number 1-800-735-3896.   

 

 

4

http://www.cityoftalent.org/


5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16




